## Committee for the Oversight of Domestic Violence Offender Intervention Programs and Standards (CODVOIPS) Meeting Minutes – September 8, 2017 – The Riverside – Boise, Idaho Members Present: Dr. Karen Neill, Chair, Sarah Swanson, Doug Graves, Wes Somerton, Lori Anne Nichols

Staff Present: Luann Dettman, Kimberly Conklin, Angela Wissel

Торіс	Discussion	Action
Welcome and Introductions	Dr. Karen Neill, Chair, called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone.	
Approval of March Meeting Minutes	Karen requested approval/disapproval action on the May 12, 2017 meeting minutes.	Doug made a Motion to approve the May 12, 2017 meeting minutes. Wes seconded the Motion, and the Motion was carried unanimously.
Program Renewal Applications	Good Relationships Counseling is requesting approval for program renewal.	Wes made a Motion to grant full approval of program renewal for Good Relationships Counseling. Lori Anne seconded the Motion, and the Motion was carried unanimously.
	Therapeutic Interventions is requesting approval for program renewal.	Wes made a Motion to grant full approval of program renewal for Therapeutic Interventions. Doug seconded the Motion, and the Motion was carried unanimously.

New Direct Service Providers	Cook Behavioral Health is requesting approval for a New Direct Service Provider – Matt Millican.	Lori Anne made a Motion to grant full approval of the New Direct Service Provider, Matt Millican. Doug seconded the Motion, and the Motion was carried unanimously.
	A New Path is requesting approval for a New Direct Service Provider – Larry Payne	Wes made a Motion to grant full approval of the New Direct Service Provider, Larry Payne. Lori Anne seconded the Motion, and the Motion was carried unanimously.
New Trainee	Family Services Counseling is requesting approval for New Trainee – Gina Osterloth.	Doug made a Motion to grant full approval of the New Trainee, Gina Osterloth. Sarah seconded the Motion, and the Motion was carried unanimously.
	Family Services Counseling is requesting approval for New Trainee – Jamie McInvaille.	Wes made a Motion to deny approval of New Trainee Jamie McInvaille, pending receipt of additional documentation. Lori Anne seconded the Motion, and the Motion was carried unanimously.
	Mental Wellness Center is requesting approval for New Trainee Jona Jacobson.	Lori Anne made a Motion to grant full approval of the New Trainee, Jona Jacobson. Sarah seconded the Motion, and the Motion was carried unanimously.
New Program	Dame Alas is requesting approval for New Program	Doug made a Motion to grant full

Supervisor	Supervisor – Corrine Tafoya Fisher.	approval of the New Program Supervisor, Corrine Tafoya Fisher. Wes seconded the Motion, and the Motion was carried unanimously.
Program Updates/Monitoring	There were no program updates/monitoring to report.	
Standards Rewrite Discussion	The Committee discussed the revision progress of the current Minimum Standards for Domestic Violence Offender Intervention Programs that were adopted in 2011.	The Committee will continue to work on the revision of the Standards.
	The Committee discussed providing training/meeting opportunities for the Offender Intervention Programs.	This will be on the agenda for the next Committee meeting for further discussion.
Upcoming Meeting	The next CODVOIPS meeting is scheduled for December 1, 2017 in Boise.	
Adjourn	The meeting adjourned.	Doug made a Motion to adjourn the meeting. Lori Anne seconded the Motion, and the Motion was carried unanimously.